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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate Ways and Means
From: Jenna Moyer, Assistant Revisor of Statutes
Date: March 13, 2018
Subject:

executive council.

Sub for HB 2332 — Revisions to the membership of the information technology

Substitute for HB 2332 amends K.S.A. 75-7202 to change the number of voting members of the

information technology executive council (ITEC) from 17 to 15, and amends its membership as

reflected below. Subsection (d) is amended to require ITEC to hold quarterly meetings.

Current Law Members

Sub for HB2332 Members

Secretary of administration

Removed

Cabinet agency heads (2)

Same, but allows designees

Noncabinet agency head (1)

Changed to 2, and allows designees

Director of the budget

Removed

Executive, legislative, and judicial branch chief | Same
information technology officer (3)
Judicial administrator of Kansas supreme court | Removed
Executive director of Kansas board of regents CEO of the state board of regents, and allows
designees
Commissioner of education Removed
Representatives of cities (2) Changed to 1
Representatives of counties (2) Changed to 1
Network manager of the information network of | Removed
Kansas
Private sector CEO or CITO representative Removed

Representative appointed by Kansas criminal
justice information system committee

Joint committee on information technology (2

senate members: one appointed by the
President, one appointed by the Minority
Leader)

Government,  technology  and  security

committee (2 house members: one appointed by
the Speaker, one appointed by the Minority
Leader)




